From: Kinosian, Robert
Sent: 4/14/2011 12:28:11 PM

To: Johnson, Aaron (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=AJJ9); Campbell,
Michael (MCampbell@sfwater.org); Horner, Trina
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); Long, Thomas
(Thomas.Long@sfgov.org)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Baseball

Next home game is a Friday night, April 22nd, which works for me. After
that nothing till May, and the first weekday day game is Thursday, May
12th. And they'll be the world champion Giants till someone else wins

the world series, which means for many many more years.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:MCampbell@sfwater.org]

Sent: Thursday, April 14,2011 10:35 AM

To: Johnson, Aaron; Horner, Trina; Long, Thomas; Kinosian, Robert
Subject: RE: Baseball

Friday games best for me. Tuesday games also could be good. Thursdays
are impossible for the next few months, and Wednesdays are highly iffy.

When will they stop being introduced as the "world champion Giants?"

MC

From: Johnson, Aaron [mailto:AJI9@pge.com|

Sent: Thursday, April 14,2011 10:24 AM

To: Horner, Trina; Campbell, Michael; Long, Thomas; gig@cpuc.ca.gov
Subject: RE: Baseball

I'min. Need to add those to my calendar. Let's hit an early one --
any suggestions?

From: Horner, Trina

Sent: Thursday, April 14,2011 9:19 AM

To: Johnson, Aaron; 'mcampbell@sfwater.org’; 'thomas.long@sfgov.org’;
'gig(@cpuc.ca.gov'

Subject: Baseball

It's that time. Jeff, Matt and I went to Tuesday's big win against the
Dodgers and I'm inspired to go again soon. Who e¢lse is up for a day
game?

TAH
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